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From: Electrict Elephant Productions telectric_elephant@optushome.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 14 April 2003 4:47 PM
To: Committee, Treaties (REPS)
Subject: Submission

JointStandingCommitteeon Treaties

ParliamentHouse,Canberra,ACT 2600

14 April 2003

Submissionon SingaporeAustralia Free Trade Agreement

I would respectfullylike to makea submissionasaconcernedindividual andcitizenofAustralia.I
do notunderstandhow atreaty~which soeffectsthecivil rightsanddemocraticwon gainsof
citizens,canbenegotiatedandsignedwithout parliamentaryscrutinyandextensivepublic
consultationanddebate.I amconcernedbecauseI seethe SAFTA asaprecursorto theUSAFTA,
whichI believewill haveevenmorewide-reachingnegativeimplicationsfor theAustralianpublic.

I limit my submissionto thispoint andusethesuggestionprovidedby AFTINET to voicemy
concern:

Inadequate consultationand parliamentary oversight

TheprocessofconsultationregardingtheSAFTA negotiationshasbeenverypoor.Theremayhave
beenconsultationwith industrybodies,but therewaslittle with civil societygroups.Therewereno
opportunitiesto give submissionsprior to thenegotiationof theagreement,andno disclosureof
whatthegovernmentwasnegotiating,includingthe “negativelist” approach,until afterthe
agreementwasfinalised.

TheJSCOTreviewofSAFTA is theonly opportunityfor public input andparliamentaryscrutinyof
theagreement.Howeverthegovernmentis proceedingwith implementationlegislationto remove
tariffs beforethereviewprocesshasfinished. TheAustralianFinancialReviewreportedon 28
March 2003that thegovernmentis trying to passtheSAFTA tariff implementationlegislationprior
to thereviewofSAFTA by JSCOT(p 5). Thebill wasto beintroducedin late Marchbutwas
delayedbecauseoftheheavylegislativeprogram.It will beintroducedin May, beforetheJSCOT
reviewis finished.

Theignoringofthe JSCOTreviewby governmentreinforcestheneedfor all tradeagreementsto be
debatedandvotedonby parliament.

SAFTA is to bereviewedafterits first year. Howevertheneglectofcommunityconsultationis
reflectedin theapproachforeshadowedby DFAT to thefirst review of SAFTA: ‘The Australian
delegationwill takeinto accounttheviews ofstakeholderssuchasindustryandrelevantgovernment
departmentsfor thefirst review’ (RegulatoryImpactStatementp 18). Groupsotherthanbusiness
andindustrybodiesareaffectedby this agreement,andshouldhaveinput into theprocessof their
negotiationandreview, especiallysincemanygovernmentservicesandpolicieswill beaffectedby
thereview.

Recommendations:

(a) Thatno legislationrelating to SAFTAbe introducedorpassedbyParliamentuntil after the
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JSCOTreviewis completed.

(b) Thattherebe a public communityconsultationprocessleadingup to thereviewoftheagreement.

GaeleSobott
S5EwartSt
Duiwich Hill 2203

Ph: 95589201
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